
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS     

John E. Manning 

District One 

 

Cecil L. Pendergrass 

District Two 

 

Ray Sandelli 

District Three 

 
Brian Hamman 

District Four 

 
Frank Mann 

District Five 

 
Roger Desjarlais 

County Manager 

 

Richard Wm. Wesch 

County Attorney 

 

Donna Marie Collins 

Hearing Examiner 

      Writer’s Direct Dial Number: 239.533.8372 

 

July 14, 2020 
 
 
 

TINA M EKBLAD, MPA, AICP, LEED AP 
MORRIS-DEPEW ASSOC, INC 
2914 CLEVELAND AVE. 
FORT MYERS, FL 33901 

 
 

 
    Re:  Lee County Homes Associates l, LLLP (Lee County Homes) 
 DCI2020-00010 - Major PD 
 

Dear TINA M EKBLAD, MPA, AICP, LEED AP: 
 

The Zoning Division has reviewed your request for an extension of 

the response time allowed by the Lee County Land Development 

Code for the above referenced project. Staff recognizes that you are 

actively pursuing additional information necessary for the resubmittal 

of the request and will allow a 30 day extension expiring on August 

17, 2020. This project could be deemed withdrawn after the extension 

date if you do not respond prior to this date. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Electronically signed on 07/14/2020 by 
Chahram Badamtchian, AICP    

Planner, Senior 

 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Zoning  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
P 0. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 (239) 533-2111 

WWW.leegov.com  

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


